Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Children's social care case management system
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1a) Who is the supplier of your current Children's social care case management system and what is the system’s name?

Answer:

Liquidlogic

1b) When is the system due for renewal?

31/3/2032

1c) Is it a rolling contract?

No

2a) Who is the supplier of your current Children's social care finance system and what is the system’s name?

Liquidlogic - ContrOCC

2b) When is the system due for renewal?

31/3/2027

2c) Is it a rolling contract?

No

3a) Who is the supplier of your current Adults social care case management system and what is the system’s name?

Liquidlogic - Liquidlogic

3b) When is the system due for renewal?

31/3/2032

3c) Is it a rolling contract?

No

4a) Who is the supplier of your current Adults social care finance system and what is the system’s name?

Liquidlogic - ContrOCC

4b) When is the system due for renewal?

31/3/2027

4c) Is it a rolling contract?

No

5a) Who is the supplier of your current Education system and what is the system’s name?

Capita – System One

5b) When is the system due for renewal?

New contract awarded to Liquidlogic for EYES to run from 1/4/25

5c) Is it a rolling contract?

No

6a) Who is the supplier of your current SEND/ALN system and what is the system’s name?

Capita – System One

6b) When is the system due for renewal?

New contract awarded to Liquidlogic for EYES to run from 1/4/25

6c) Is it a rolling contract?

No
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
